
 

During the close season of 1948 £285.00 was spent on an extension of the green to 6 rinks with the 

work carried out by Maxwell, Hart and Co. In February 1955 it was agreed that a handicap for the 

Presidents prize winner would be 5 shots for a period of 5 years. A tobacco licence was granted to 

the club in April 1955 and it was agreed that the winner of the club championship would be awarded 

a certificate to keep. 

In June 1955 club member Mr W Stevenson gained an International cap for Scotland and becomes 

the 1st Kinnoull player to play for Scotland. The last Perth player to play for Scotland was a Perth 

Bowling Club member in 1903. Mr Stevenson played for Scotland for 3 years 1955/1957 and his 

photograph is in the committee room. Mr Stevenson won the Kinnoull championship a record 8 

times a total which was equalled in 2022 by current member Richard Brown. 

In November 1955 discussions start about the club obtaining a bar licence which was approved in 

April 1956 with the first purchases being J Dewar & Sons and M Gloag & Sons amounting to £48-11-

10. The bar opened in May 1956 but only on Saturday home games from 1.30pm until 2.45pm then 

5.00pm until 10.00pm. Male tennis club members could enjoy the bar facilities on payment of 5 

shillings per annum but lady tennis members only allowed in the bar if accompanied by a male 

member of the club and had to wear a coat over their tennis attire!! 

In March 1959 Past President Rev. H Sharp awarded MBE for work with the prison service. 

David Peebles in April 1960 gifted a trophy to the club to be played for by nomination pairs with the 

first competition being played in 1961. 

A bar steward is employed by the club in March1962 with opening times Monday to Friday 7.00pm 

to 10.00pm, Saturday home games 2.30pm to 10.00pm and Saturday away games 5.30pm to 

10.00pm. Bar steward position discontinued November 1971. 

The clubs 75th anniversary game was played on 28 July 1962. SBA sent 4 rinks and PBA 2 rinks. 

Kinnoull 6 rinks were selected from longest serving members with cost being 5 shillings plus 2 

shillings for anniversary badge for opponent. 2 free drinks were served. Players missing out on 

anniversary game played a 5 rink game against Campbell trophy clubs on 16 August 1962. 

The green was in very poor condition in August 1963 and Grants of West Calder were engaged to 

scarify, seed and lay compost at a cost of £75.00. As such the green closed early on 24 August 1963 

as work could not be delayed. 

The green was laid out in 7 rinks in April 1965 to accommodate all players and hopefully avoid 

ballots. 

Major works were carried out to the clubhouse in March 1976 at a cost of £7,000.00 with substantial 

savings due to volunteer labour from members. Costs met with loan of £3,000.00 from Sports 

Council and £2,000.00 from Perth and Kinross Council. Repayments were £360pm and £269pm 

respectively. In April 1977 the renovated clubhouse was officially opened by Jim Proudfoot. At this 

time a one armed bandit was installed. 

A new sprinkler system was installed by members in January 1978 saving some £1,500.00 from the 

quotes received. 

In March 1979 a fire at the club destroyed the ladies clubhouse, gable end of main pavilion and tool 

shed. Insurance claim was settled at £1,005. 



In recognition of our member Ron Scott being capped at indoor bowls for Scotland he was presented 

with a tankard on opening day 1984. In April 1984 the bowling club and tennis club part ways with 

the Kinnoull Recreation Club being wound up. Legal fees involved with this were £300.00 which was 

split equally between both clubs. 

World bowls tournament was held in Aberdeen in April 1984 and as Kinnoull had hosted some 

meetings at the clubhouse in the run up to the tournament we were asked along to the opening to 

present one of three silver jacks for the event. The cost of these jacks were met by world bowls. 

Central heating was installed in the bowling club at a cost of £1,088.00 in November 1984. 

A civic reception was arranged to celebrate the clubs centenary in June 1987 when 25 members 

were invited. This was made up of current committee and all past presidents. 

In March 2020 the world was in the grip of the covid 19 pandemic and as such no bowls were played 

that year and the following year only internal competitions were played for those who wished to 

take part. As such Saturday friendly games suffered and we are still at the time of writing having 

difficulty in arranging these games, hopefully they will return in the future. 

During the pandemic the club has been refurbished, new scoreboard installed and noticeboard 

erected. We have also built an outdoor sitting area with work done by members and all materials 

supplied by MGM Timber and D & R Taylor both of Perth. 


